From: Scott Tankenoff

To: BNeuendorf@EdinaMN.gov, mruff@ehlers-inc.com, nanhut@ehlers-inc.com,
hburns @shenehon.com, Bob Strachota, James Nelson, Cary Teague,
sneal@edinamn.gov, markr@adlerllc.com

CC: Katie Pivec (katiepivec@siegelbrill.com), Tony Gleekel, Charlie Nestor, Scott
Tankenoff, sneal@edinamn.gov

Date: Fri, 20 Dec 2013 19:00:15 +0000

Subject: FW: Pentagon Park Shared Calendar

Hi everyone,

As discussed earlier this week, I have arranged for a public calendar
to be created so that both Planning and TIF functions can be tracked for
the Pentagon Park project. This includes public meetings (i.e. Planning
Commission and City Council Meetings), as well as other meetings between
City of Edina Staff and consultants and the Pentagon Park Redevelopment
team (such as TIF Planning meetings). If you have meeting scheduling
requests or questions, please see below for the email account to respond
to, and you also can call either Katie or me with any questions. The
schedule is easy to access; just follow the prompts below from Katie’'s
email.

The people that I have copied on this public schedule are as follows:

Bill Neuendorf Economic Development Manager City of Edina (952)826-0407
Office

Mark Ruff Senior Financial Advisor, Ehlers (651)697-8505 Office
Nick Anhut Financial Specialist Ehlers (651)697-8507 Office

Heather Burns Senior Valuation Analyst Shenehon Company (612)767-9440
Office

Bob Strachota President Shenehon Company (612)333-6533 Office
James Nelson President Eberhardt Advisory (612)201-7135 Cell

Cary Teague Community Development Director City of Edina (952)826-0460
Office

Tony Gleekel, Siegel Brill Law Firm (612)337-6127 Office

Charlie Nestor, Development & Leasing Manager Hillcrest Development,
LLLP (612)623-2475 Office

Scott Neal City Manager City of Edina (952)826-0401 Office

Thanks!



Scott

Scott M. Tankenoff

Managing Partner/Hillcrest Development, LLLP
2424 Kennedy Street NE

Minneapolis, MN. 55413

(612)623-2480 Direct Dial
scottt@hillcrestdevelopment.com Email

www.Hillcrestdevelopment.com Website

From: Katie Pivec [mailto:katiepivec@siegelbrill.com]
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 11:03 AM

To: Scott Tankenoff

Subject: Pentagon Park Shared Calendar

Greetings everyone,

To help keep everyone abreast of the dates and times of upcoming events,
we have created a shared calendar. Here is how you can access the
calendar:

Website: https://www.google.com/calendar/
Username: PentagonParkPublic@gmail.com

Password: PublicCalendar (case sensitive)

All relevant dates and times of meeting will be added to the calendar by
a facilitator. You can click on any event to see the topic, location,
and attendees. If you have an event to add to the calendar, please do



not try to add it directly, but instead email event details to the
Calendar Account, PentagonParkPublic@gmail.com. We can then make sure
these get added in the correct format to the calendar.

Thanks everyone!

Katie Pivec
Siegel Brill PA

Direct: (612) 337-6138

T (612) 337-6100 F (612) 339-6591
100 Washington Ave S | Suite 1300
Minneapolis, MN 55401

CONFIDENTIAL: This email may contain privileged or confidential
information that is for the intended recipient only. If you are not the
intended recipient, please refrain from reading and delete all copies of
this email. IRS NOTICE: Any tax advice that may be contained in this
email and any attachment was not intended or written to be used for the
purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the tax laws or
promoting or recommending any transaction.



